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No./D-Blp/LWSS/Kut Bounger/ (1.3463)
H.P. Forest Department.

Dated Bilaspur, the _g'] g/f lo2/)

From:- DFO Bilaspur. To:- CCF Bilaspur.

Subject: Diversion of 1.3463 ha of forest land in favour of Jal Shakti Department
for construction of Source Level Augmentation of WSS/LWSS by providing
LWSS from Govind Sagar Lake at Kut Bounger within the jurisdiction of
Bilaspur Forest Division.
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Please refer to Gol letter No. FC/HPB/02/38‘/2021 7.12.2021 on the

subject cited above.

The point wise reply to the observations raised vide above communication

is furnished as under:-

1.

W

10.

11

12.

The water storage tank is proposed in Malraon village over Kh. No. 1/1 measuring 0.01 ha

area. Moreover, as per marking lists placed in proposal folders at page 153 to 159, no tree

is enumerated over above said land. However a certificate in this regard as received from

field staff is enclosed herewith. :

The user agency has mentioned all 13 components online in part-I, para B 2.4.

The UA has submitted revised layout plan showing the water distribution system with

measurements duly signed by the undersigned which is uploaded online by UA and hard

copy is enclosed herewith.

As per point No. 3 above. .

The UA has uploaded KML of alternative sites in online Part-I.

UA has reported that all the alternatives have been examined but as per Notification dated

15.01.1952, all the Government land is notified as forest land. No other suitable private

land is available in this area except small land holding and all the available land is forest

land. Similarly, there is no non forest land available for the purpose. The Deputy

Commissioner, Bilaspur has also issued certificate to this effect which is annexed at page-

24 in proposal folders. However, it will be ensured that minimum felling of trees will take
lace.

’II)‘he UA has submitted Administrative approval and expenditure sanction of the

Govt. which is enclosed herewith.

The detailed measurement related to the muck generation is submitted by UA

online as well as hardcopy which is enclosed herewith.

The detailed reclamation plan of muck dumping site is enclosed herewith which

is also uploaded online in part-II against additional information.

There are two trees in dumping site. The enumeration list of these trees is already

placed in proposal folders at pagel58.

As per UA, the land coming under water distribution system is not included in

the diversion area. :

As per Gol observation, the comments is to be submitted by CWLW.

Encl: As above.
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